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To

Sub

Sir,

Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges

Bridges Division
Administration Section

Setu Bhaban, Banani, Dhaka-1212

www.bridgesdivision.gov.bd

Dated: 26 February 2017

The Chief Accounts Officer
Ministry of Road Transport and Bridges

Shegun Bagicha, Dhaka

Sanction for traveling Thailand to participate in negotiation meeting in
connection with ‘Construction of Dhaka-Ashulia Elevated Expressay Project’

With reference to the above subject the undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of
the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh in favor of the following delegation to
travel Thailand from 28 February 2017 to 06 March 2017 or in a nearer time for 07 (seven) days
to participate in negotiation meeting in connectiort with ‘Construcion of Dhaka-Ashulia Elevated
Expressway Project’: ‘

SL Name Designation
01. | Kabir Ahmed Chief Engixmeeﬁ Bangladesh Bridge Authority
02. | Mohammad Liaquat Ali | Superintending Engineer, Bangladesh Bridge Authority
03. | Khan Mahmud Amanat Professor, Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology
04. | Md. Anwarul Mustafa Professor, Ahsarullah University of Science & Technology
05. | Md. Shahin Hossain Professor, Islaunic University of Technology
06. | Md. Abul Hossain Deputy Director, Bangladesh Bridge Authority
07. | Mohammad Golam Mortuja | Executive Engineer, Bangladesh Bridge Authority
08 | Md. Ohiduzzaman Executive Engineer, Bangladesh Bridge Authority
2. The sanction is subject to the following terms and conditions:
(a) All expenses in this connection will be borne by Bangladesh Bridge Authority. The
expenses will be adjusted from the Project after getting approval,
(b) The delegation will leave Dhaka for Thailand on 28 February 2017 or on a nearer date
and return on 06 March 2017 or on a nearer date;
(©) They will draw their pay and allowances in local currency for this period. No part of it

shall be drawn in foreign currency;

3. This Government Order is issued on approval of the competent authority.
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Sincerely yours

S&. (,
(Mahmood Ibne Kasem)
Senior Assistant Secretary
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